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Pharma Aids Limited

345 Segun Bagicha, Dhaka-1000.

Notice of the 39" Annual General Meeting

Notlce is hereby given that 39" Annual General Meeting of Pharma Aids Limited will be held on Thursday,
24" December, 2020, at 11:30 a.m. using Digital Platform at the link http://pal.janos.com.bd, to transact
the following business:

1.

To confirm minutes of the 38" Annual General Meeting held on 26-12-2019.

2. To receive, consider, and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
Financial Year ended on 30" June, 2020, together with the reports of Directors and the Auditors.

3. To approve dividend for the year ended on 30" June, 2020, as recommended by the Board of
Directors.

4. To elect Directors in accordance with relevant provisions of the Article of the Association of the
Company.

5. To fix-up remuneration and other facilities of the Managing Director of the Company.

6. To appoint Auditors for the Financial Year 2020-2021 and fix-up their remuneration.

7. To appoint Compliance Auditor for the Financial Year 2020-2021 and fix-up their remuneration;
and

8. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board of Directors
Sd/-
Dated: 06-12-2020 (K. H. Reza, FCS)
Corporate Secretary

Notes:

a) Members whose names appear on the Member/Depository Reglster as on the “Record Date,”
December 07, 2020 (Monday), shall be eligible to attend 39" Annual General Meeting (AGM) and
qualify for the Dividend to be approved at the AGM.

b) A Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM may appoint a Proxy to attend and vote on
his/her behalf. The Proxy Form, found on the last page of the Annual Report 2019-2020, duly
completed and revenue stamped of TK. 20/-, must be deposited to the Registered Office of the
Company at 345, Segun Bagicha, Dhaka-1000, at least 48 hours before the time fixed for the
meeting.

c¢) Pursuant to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s Order No.
SEC/SRMIC/94/231/25 dated 08 July, 2020, the AGM will be held virtually (using digital platform),
which will be conducted via live webcast. To avoid risk of spreading coronavirus, the soft copy of
the Annual Report 2019-2020 will be sent to shareholders through email addresses as available
with the Company. Soft copy of the Annual Report will also be available in our Company website
at: www.pharmaaids.com.

d) The necessary Digital Link for joining in the audio visual meeting is http://pal.janos.com.bd. The

entire login process along with link will be also available in Company’s website
WWW. pharmaalds com in due time. Members can start logging into the specific link from 11:30
a.m. on 23" December, 2020. For any technical difficulties please contact Mr. Ishtiag M. Janos,
mobile no. 01913-708111.
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Y | Auditors’ Opinion :

1) The company has debit balance with related party of Tk. 33,149,874 shown as other receivable
in note no. 4.00 in these financial statements, which should be disclosed as related party
transaction disclosure in note no. 40.00. But, no such disclosure has been made in these
financial statements. Moreover, no interest is charged/accrued during the year on related party
balance.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

2) As per paragraph 234(b) of Bangladesh Labour Act 2006 Company should pay 10% of Workers
Profit Participation Fund to Government Welfare Fund within nine month after the year end. But,
no such payment was made rather it has been shown as liability.

3) The company does not yet introduce the new accounting standard IFRS 16 Lease.

However, we believe that none of the cases either individually/aggregately has material impact
in these financial statements.

Company’s Opinion:

1) We have given our opinion on the above subject in our Annual Report page No. 44, Note No.4.01
2) We shall arrange for payment of 10% WPPF to Government from next year.

3) We shall introduce IFRS 16 Lease from next year.
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) PHARMA AIDS LIMITED

Manufacturer & Supplier of Pharmaceutical Glass Ampoules

HEAD OFFICE : Phone : 02-9337741-43, Fax: 880-2-8313538 FACTORY:
345 Segun Bagicha (1st floor)  E-mail: pal.hinfo@gmail.com Chandra, Kaliakoir
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh. Web: www.pharmaaids.com Gazipur.

The CEO and CFO’s Certification to the Board

Annexure-A [As per condition No. 1(5)(xxvi)]

Date: 23-11-2020

The Board of Directors
Pharma Aids Limited
345 Segun Bagicha,
Dhaka.

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 30" June, 2020.

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5)(xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No.
SEC/CMRRCO0/2066-158/207/Admin/40 Dated 3 June, 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Securities
and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

(1) The Financial Statements of Pharma Aids Limited for the year ended on 30" June, 2020 have
been prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there
from has been adequately disclosed;

(2) The estimates and judgments related to the financial staements were made on a prudent and
reasonable basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably
and fairly presented in its financial statements;

(4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of
internal control and maintenance of accounting records;

(5) Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the
established policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed ; and

(6) The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the finacnial
statements is appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or condition
that may cast significant doubt of the Company’s ability to continue as going concern.

In this regard, we also certify that: -

(i) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 30" June, 2020
and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

(b) these statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

(i) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the
Company'’s Board of Directors or its members.

Sincerely yours,

Faizul Hassan Md. Abu Taher
CEO & Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

AUMMIMMIMIMIMDIDIDIDINY



i Pharma Aids Limited | Annual Report 2019-20

i

Annexure-B
{:D‘!gAN [Certificate as per condition No.
Teritered OFcovrtarnts 1 ( 5) (xxvii)]

REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF
PHARMA AIDS LIMITED
ON COMPLIANCE ON THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code followed by the PHARMA
AIDS LIMITED for the year ended 30 June 2020. This Code relates to the Notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 3™ June 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management in
ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards
(BSS) as adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards
are not inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and after
due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as stipulated
in the above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission;

b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards
(BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by
this Code;

c) Proper books and records have been kept by the Company as required under the Companies
Act, 1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws; and

d) The Governance of the Company is SATISFACTORY.

Place: Dhaka M§
Dated: November 23, 2020
Md Abdus Salam FCA, FCS

Senior Partner
Artisan
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Annexure-C
[As per condition No. 1(5)(xxvii)]
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
COMPLIANCE STATUS REPORT

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed bythe Commission’s
Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80,dated 3 June 2018
issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance,1969:

(Report under Condition No. 9 on PHARMA AIDS LIMITED)

Condition Compliance Status Remarks
No. (Put Y in the appropriate column) (if any)
Title Complied Not Complied
1 Board of Directors
1(1) The total number of members of a company’s Board of Directors (hereinafter
referred to as “Board”) shall not be less than 5 (five) and more than 20 (twenty). v
1.2 Independent Directors

1.(2)(@) At least one-fifth (1/5) of the total number of directors in the company’s Board
shall be independent directors; any fraction shall be considered to the next

integer or whole number for calculating number of independent director’s v
1(2)(b) Independent director means a director
1(2)(b)(i) Who either does not hold any share in the company or holds less than one The
percent (1%) shares of the total paid-up shares of the company; Independent
v Director has

declared his
compliances.

1(2)(b)(ii)) |Who is not a sponsor of the company or is not connected with the company’s
any sponsor or director or nominated director or shareholder of the company or
any of its associates, sister concerns, subsidiaries and parents or holding
entities who holds one percent (1%) or more shares of the total paid-up shares v Do
of the company on the basis of family relationship and his or her family
members also shall not hold above mentioned shares in the company:

Provided that spouse, son, daughter, father, mother, brother, sister, son-in-law
and daughter-in-law shall be considered as family members;

1(2)(b)(iii)  |Who has not been an executive of the company in immediately preceding 2
(two) financial years;

1(2)(b)(iv) |Who does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary or otherwise, with
the company or its subsidiary or associated companies;

1(2)(b)(v)  |Who is not a member or TREC (Trading Right Entitlement Certificate) holder,
director or officer of any stock exchange;

1(2)(b)(vi) |Who is not a shareholder, director excepting independent director or officer of
any member or TREC holder of stock exchange or an intermediary of the capital v Do

1(2)(b)(vii) |Who is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner or an executive during
the preceding 3 (three) years of the concerned company’s statutory audit firm or
audit firm engaged in internal audit services or audit firm conducting special
audit or professional certifying compliance of this Code;

1(2)(b)(viii) |Who is not independent director in more than 5 (five) listed companies; v Do

1(2)(b)(ix) |Who has not been convicted by a court of competent jurisdiction as a defaulter
in payment of any loan or any advance to a bank or a Non-Bank Financial v Do
Institution (NBFI); and

1(2)(b)(x)  |Who has not been convicted for a criminal offence involving moral turpitude;

1(2)(c) The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the Board and approved by
the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting (AGM);
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put V in the appropriatecolumn)

Complied

Not
Complied

Remarks
(if any)

1(2)(d)

The post of independent director(s) cannot remain vacant for more than 90
(ninety) days; and

v

1(2)(e)

The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a period of 3 (three)
years, which may be extended for 1 (one) tenure only: Provided that a former
independent director may be considered for reappointment for another tenure
after a time gap of one tenure, i.e., three years from his or her completion of
consecutive two tenures [i.e. six years]: Provided further that the independent
director shall not be subject to retirement by rotation as per the Companies Act,
1994).

13

Qualification of Independent Directors

1(3)(a)

Independent director shall be a knowledgeable individual with integrity who is
able to ensure compliance with financial laws, regulatory requirements and
corporate laws and can make meaningful contribution to the business.

1(3)(b)

Independent director shall have following qualifications:

13)(b)(0)

Business Leader who is or was a promoter or director of an unlisted company
having minimum paid-up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or any listed company or a
member of any national or international chamber of commerce or business
association; or

Not Applicable

1(3)(b)(ii)

Corporate Leader who is or was a top level executive not lower than Chief
Executive Officer or Managing Director or Deputy Managing Director or Chief
Financial Officer or Head of Finance or Accounts or Company Secretary or
Head of Internal Audit and Compliance or Head of Legal Service or a candidate
with equivalent position of an unlisted company having minimum paid-up capital
of Tk. 100.00 million or of a listed company; or

1(3)(b)ii)

Former official of government or statutory or autonomous or regulatory body in
the position not below 5th Grade of the national pay scale, who has at least
educational background of bachelor degree in economics or commerce or
business or Law; or

Not Applicable

13)(b)(iv)

University Teacher who has educational background in Economics or
Commerce or Business Studies or Law; or

Not Applicable

13)(b)(v)

Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at least in the High Court
Division of Bangladesh Supreme Court or a Chartered Accountant or Cost and
Management Accountant or Chartered Financial Analyst or Chartered Certified
Accountant or Certified Public Accountant or Chartered Management
Accountant or Chartered Secretary or equivalent qualification;

Not Applicable

The independent director shall have at least 10 (ten) years of experiences in any
field mentioned in clause (b);

1(3)(d)

In special cases, the above qualifications or experiences may be relaxed subject
to prior approval of the Commission.

Not Applicable

1.4

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Director or

Chief Executive Offici

er

1(4)(@)

The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the Managing Director (MD)
and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the company shall be filled by different
individuals;

The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of a listed
company shall not hold the same position in another listed company;

The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from among the non-executive
directors of the company;

The Board shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities of the
Chairperson and the Managing Director and/or Chief Executive Officer;

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the remaining members may
elect one of themselves from nonexecutive directors as Chairperson for that
particular Board’s meeting; the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson
shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

The Directors’ Report to Shareholders

An industry outlook and possible future developments in the industry;

The segment-wise or product-wise performance;

Risks and concerns including internal and external risk factors, threat to

ANNEXURE-III
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put ¥ in the appropriate column)

Complied

Not
Complied

Remarks
(if any)

1(8)(iv)

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin,
where applicable;

v

18)(v)

A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary activities and their implications
(gain or loss);

Not Applicable

1G)(vi)

A detailed discussion on related party transactions along with a statement
showing amount, nature of related party, nature of transactions and basis of
transactions of all related party transactions;

v

1(5)(vii)

A statement of utilization of proceeds raised through public issues, rights issues
and/or any other instruments;

Not Applicable

1(5)(viil)

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the company goes for
Initial Public Offering (IPO), Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights Share Offer,
Direct Listing, etc;

Not Applicable

1(8)(ix)

An explanation on any significant variance that occurs between Quarterly
Financial performances and Annual Financial Statements;

v

1))

A statement of remuneration paid to the directors including independent
directors;

Shown in the
Notes to the
Financial
Statements.

1(8)(x)

A statement that the financial statements prepared by the management of the
issuer company present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations,
cash flows and changes in equity;

1(5)(xii)

A statement that proper books of account of the issuer company have been
maintained;

1(5)(xiil)

A statement that appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied
in preparation of the financial statements and that the accounting estimates are
based on reasonable and prudent judgment;

1(5)(xiv)

A statement that International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have been
followed in preparation of the financial statements and any departure there from
has been adequately disclosed;

1(5)(xv)

A statement that the system of internal control is sound in design and has been
effectively implemented and monitored;

1(5)(xvi)

A statement that minority shareholders have been protected from abusive
actions by, or in the interest of, controlling shareholders acting either directly or
indirectly and have effective means of redress;

1(5)(xvii)

A statement that there is no significant doubt upon the issuer company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, if the issuer company is not considered to be a
going concern, the fact along with reasons there of shall be disclosed;

1(5)(xviii)

An explanation that significant deviations from the last year’'s operating results
of the issuer company shall be highlighted and the reasons thereof shall be
explained;

1(5)(xix)

A statement where key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5 (five)
years shall be summarized,;

v

1(5)(xx)

An explanation on the reasons if the issuer company has not declared dividend
(cash or stock) for the year;

Not Applicable

1(5)(xxi)

Board’s statement to the effect that no bonus share or stock dividend has been
or shall be declared as interim dividend;

v

1(5)(xxii)

The total number of Board meetings held during the year and attendance by
each director;

v

1(5) (xxiii)

A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the aggregate number of shares (along with n

below) held by:

ame-wise details where stated

1(5)(xxiii)(a)

Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and other related parties (name-
wise details);

Not Applicable

1(5)(xxiii)(b)

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer,

Head of Internal Audit and Compliance and their spouses and minor children v
(name-wise details);
1(5)(xxiii)(c) |Executives; and v
1(5)(xxiii)(d) [Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest in the company v

(name-wise details);

AN
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Compliance Status
Condition . (Put V in the appropriate column) Remarks
No. Title c lied Not (if any)
omplie Complied

1(5)(xxiv) |In case of the appointment or reappointment of a director, a disclosure on the following information to the shareholders:

1(5)(xxiv)(a) [A brief resume of the director; v

1(5)(xxiv)(b) [Nature of his or her expertise in specific functional areas; and v

1(5)(xxiv)(c) [Names of companies in which the person also holds the directorship and the
membership of committees of the Board;

1(5)(xxv) |A Management’s Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or MD presenting detailed analysis of the company’s position and
operations along with a brief discussion of changes in the financial statements, among others, focusing on:

v

ANNEXURE-III

1(5)(xxv)(a) [Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of financial statements; v

1(5)(xxv)(b) |Changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any, clearly describing the
effect on financial performance or results and financial position as well as cash v
flows in absolute figure for such changes;

1(5)(xxv)(c) [Comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of financial performance or
results and financial position as well as cash flows for current financial year with

immediate preceding five years explaining reasons thereof; v
1(5)(xxv)(d) |Compare such financial performance or results and financial position as well as v
cash flows with the peer industry scenario;
1(5)(xxv)(e) |Briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of the country and the globe; .,
1(5)(xxv)(f) |Risks and concerns issues related to the financial statements, explaining such v

risk and concerns mitigation plan of the company; and

1(5)(xxv)(g) |Future plan or projection or forecast for company’s operation, performance and
financial position, with justification thereof, i.e., actual position shall be explained v
to the shareholders in the next AGM;

1(5)(xxvi)  |Declaration or certification by the CEO and the CFO to the Board as required

under condition No. 3(3) shall be disclosed as per Annexure-A and v
1(5)(xxvii) | The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of conditions of this Code
as required under condition No. 9 shall be disclosed as per Annexure-B and v
Annexure-C.
1.6 Meetings of the Board of Directors

The company shall conduct its Board meetings and record the minutes of the
meetings as well as keep required books and records in line with the provisions
of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the v
Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those
standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Code.

1.7 Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer

1.(7)(@) The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on the recommendation of
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) at condition No. 6, for the
Chairperson of the Board, other board members and Chief Executive Officer of
the company;

1.(7)(b) The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be posted on the website
of the company including, among others, prudent conduct and behavior;
confidentiality; conflict of interest; compliance with laws, rules and regulations; v
prohibition of insider trading; relationship with environment, employees,
customers and suppliers; and independency.

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company

Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of the holding company shall

be made applicable to the composition of the Board of the subsidiary company; Not Applicable
2(b) At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of the holding company shall Not Aoplicabl

be a director on the Board of the subsidiary company; ot Applicable
2(c) The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary company shall be placed for i

review at the following Board meeting of the holding company; Not Applicable
2(d) The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding company shall state .

that they have reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary company also; Not Applicable
2(e) The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also review the financial

statements, in particular the investments made by the subsidiary company. Not Applicable
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Compliance Status

Condition . (Put V in the appropriatecolumn) Remarks
No. Title Complied Not (if any)
omplie Complied
3 Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit and Compliance

(HIAC) and Company Secretary (CS)

3(1)

Appointment

3(1)(@)

The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer
(CEO), a Company Secretary (CS), a Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and a Head
of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC);

The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO),
Company Secretary (CS), Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal
Audit and Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled by different individuals;

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed company shall not hold any
executive position in any other company at the same time;

The Board shall clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and duties of the
CFO, the HIAC and the CS;

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed from their position
without approval of the Board as well as immediate dissemination to the
Commission and stock exchange(s).

3.2

Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the company shall attend the meetings
of the Board: Provided that the CS, CFO and/or the HIAC shall not attend such
part of a meeting of the Board which involves consideration of an agenda item
relating to their personal matters.

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

The MD or CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that they have reviewed
financial statements for the year and that to the best of their knowledge and
belief:

3@3)(@)()

These Statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; and

3(3)(a)(ii)

These Statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs
and are in compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws;

3(3)(b)

The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify that there are, to the best of
knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the
year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the
company’s Board or its members;

3(3)(c)

The Certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be disclosed in the Annual
Report.

4

Board of Directors’ Committee

4(1)

Audit Committee; and

4(i)

Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

5

Audit Committee

5(1)

Responsibility to the Board of Directors

5(1)(a)

The company shall have an Audit Committee as a subcommittee of the Board;

5(1)(b)

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring that the financial
statements reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and in
ensuring a good monitoring system within the business;

5(1)(c)

The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board; the duties of the Audit
Committee shall be clearly set forth in writing.

5(2)

Constitution of the Audit Committee

5(2)(a)

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) members;

5(2)(b)

The Board shall appoint members of the Audit Committee who shall be non-
executive directors of the company excepting Chairperson of the Board and
shall include at least 1 (one) independent director;

5(2)(c)

All members of the audit committee should be “financially literate” and at least 1
(one) member shall have accounting or related financial management

background and 10 (ten) years of such experience;
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Compliance Status LLI
Condition . (Put V in the appropriatecolumn) Remarks Dﬁ
No. Title c lied Not (if any) D
omplie Complied
5(2)(d) When the term of service of any Committee member expires or there is any ><
circumstance causing any Committee member to be unable to hold office before | | |
expiration of the term of service, thus making the number of the Committee
members to be lower than the prescribed number of 3 (three) persons, the 2
Board shall appoint the new Committee member to fill up the vacancy v Z
immediately or not later than 1 (one) month from the date of vacancy in the
Committee to ensure continuity of the performance of work of the Audit <
Committee;
5(2)(e) The Company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee; v
5(2)(f) The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not constitute without at least v
1 (one) independent director.
5(3) Chairperson of the Audit Committee
5(3)(a) The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit Committee to be v
5(3)(b) In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee, the remaining
members may elect one of themselves as Chairperson for that particular
meeting, in that case there shall be no problem of constituting a quorum as v
required under condition No. 5(4)(b) and the reason of absence of the regular
5(3)(C) Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain present in the Annual General
Meeting (AGM). v
5(4) Meeting of the Audit Committee
5(4)(a) The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four meetings in a financial year; ,
5(4)(b) The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall be constituted in
presence of either two members or two-third of the members of the Audit v
Committee, whichever is higher, where presence of an independent director is a
must.
Y 5(5) Role of Audit Committee
\ 5(5)(a) Oversee the financial reporting process; v
\ 5(5)(b) Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles; v
\ 5(5)(c) Monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process; v
5(5)(d) Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors; v
\ 5(5)(e) Hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review of the annual
\ financial statements before submission to the Board for approval; v
\ 5(5)(f) Review along with the management, the annual financial statements before v
submission to the Board for approval;
5(5)(9) Review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly financial v
statements before submission to the Board for approval;
5(5)(h) Review the adequacy of internal audit function; v
\ 5(5)(i) Review the Management'’s Discussion and Analysis before disclosing in the v
Annual Report;
5(5)(j) Review statement of all related party transactions submitted by the v
management;
5(5)(k) Review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control weakness issued by
\ statutory auditors; v
5(5)(1) Oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and magnitude, level of
expertise deployed and time required for effective audit and evaluate the v
\ performance of external auditors; and
\ 5(5)(m) Oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial Public Offering (IPO) or
Repeat Public Offering (RPO) or Rights Share Offer have been utilized as per
. v
the purposes stated in relevant offer document or prospectus approved by the
Commission.
\ 5(6) Reporting of the Audit Committee
5(6)(a) Reporting to the Board of Directors
\ 5(6)(a)(i) |The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board. | v | |
\ 5(6)(a)(ii) [The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board on the following findings, if any:
\ 5(6)(a)(ii)(@) |Report on conflicts of interests; I Not Applicable | I
\\
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status
(Put v in the appropriate column)

Complied

Not
Complied

Remarks
(if any)

5(6)(a)ii)(b)

Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect identified in the
internal audit and compliance process or in the financial statements.;

Not Applicable

5(6)(a)(ii)(c)

Suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances including securities
related laws, rules and regulations;

Not Applicable

5(6)(a)(ii)(d)

Any other matter which the Audit Committee deems necessary shall be
disclosed to the Board immediately.

Not Applicable

5(6)(b)

Reporting to the Authorities: If the Audit Committee has reported to the Board
about anything which has material impact on the financial condition and results
of operation and has discussed with the Board and the management that any
rectification is necessary and if the Audit Committee finds that such rectification
has been unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committee shall report such finding
to the Commission, upon reporting of such matters to the Board for three times
or completion of a period of 6 (six) months from the date of first reporting to the
Board, whichever is earlier.

Not Applicable

5(7)

Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors

Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee, including any report
made to the Board under condition No. 5(6)(a)(ii) above during the year, shall be
signed by the Chairperson of the Audit Committee and disclosed in the annual
report of the issuer company.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)

6(1)

Responsibility to the Board of Directors

6(1)(a)

The company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) as
a sub-committee of the Board,;

6(1)(b)

The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the nomination criteria or policy
for determining qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and independence
of directors and top level executive as well as a policy for formal process of
considering remuneration of directors, top level executive;

6(1)(c)

The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly set forth in writing
covering the areas stated at the condition No. 6(5)(b).

6(2)

Constitution of the NRC

6(2)(a)

The Committee shall comprise of at least three members including an
independent director;

6(2)(b)

All members of the Committee shall be non-executive directors;

6(2)(c)

Members of the Committee shall be nominated and appointed by the Board;

The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any member of the
Committee;

In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal of any member of the
Committee or in any other cases of vacancies, the board shall fill the vacancy
within 180 (one hundred eighty) days of occurring such vacancy in the
Committee;

Not Applicable

The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-opt any external expert
and/or member(s) of staff to the Committee as advisor who shall be non-voting
member, if the Chairperson feels that advice or suggestion from such external
expert and/or member(s) of staff shall be required or valuable for the
Committee;

6(2)(9)

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the Committee;

6(2)(h)

The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute without attendance of at
least an independent director;

6(2)(i)

No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or indirectly, any
remuneration for any advisory or consultancy role or otherwise, other than
Director’s fees or honorarium from the company.

6(3)

Chairperson of the NRC

6(3)(a)

The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the NRC to be Chairperson of the
Committee, who shall be an independent director;
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Compliance Status

Condition . (Put V in the appropriatecolumn) Remarks
No. Title Complied Not (if any)
omplie Complied
6(3)(b) In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the remaining members may
elect one of themselves as Chairperson for that particular meeting, the reason
of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes; v
6(3)(c) The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual general meeting (AGM) to v
answer the queries of the shareholders.
6(4) Meeting of the NRC
6(4)(a) The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial year; v
6(4)(b) The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency meeting upon
request by any member of the NRC; v
6(4)(c) The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted in presence of either
two members or two third of the members of the Committee, whichever is
higher, where presence of an independent director is must as required under v
condition No. 6(2)(h);
6(4)(d) The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly be recorded in the
minutes and such minutes shall be confirmed in the next meeting of the NRC. v
6(5) Role of the NRC
6(5)(a) NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable to the Board and to
the shareholders; v
6(5)(b) NRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters and make report with recommendation to the Board:
6(5)(b)(i) Formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend a policy to the Board, relating to the
remuneration of the directors, top level executive, considering the following: v
6(5)(b)(i)(@) |The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to
attract, retain and motivate suitable directors to run the company successfully; v
6(5)(b)(i)(b) [The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate v
performance benchmarks; and
6(5)(b)(i)(c) |Remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a balance between fixed
and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives v
appropriate to the working of the company and its goals;
6(5)(b)(ii)  |Devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into consideration age, gender, Y
experience, ethnicity, educational background and nationality;
6(5)(b)(iii) |ldentifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be
appointed in top level executive position in accordance with the criteria laid v
down, and recommend their appointment and removal to the Board;
6(5)(b)(iv) |Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors v
and the Board;
6(5)(b)(v) [|ldentifying the company’s needs for employees at different levels and determine
their selection, transfer or replacement and promotion criteria; and v
6(5)(b)(vi) |Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company’s human
resources and training policies; v
6(5)(c) The company shall disclose the nomination and remuneration policy and the
evaluation criteria and activities of NRC during the year at a glance in its annual v
report.
7 External or Statutory Auditors
7(1) The issuer company shall not engage its external or statutory auditors to perform the following services of the company,
namely:-
7(1)(0) Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions; v
7(1)(ii) Financial information systems design and implementation; v
7(1)(iii) Book-keeping or other services related to the accounting records or financial
statements; v
7(1)(iv) Broker-dealer services; v
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Compliance Status

Condition Title (Put V in the appropriatecolumn) Remarks
No. Combplied Not (if any)
p Complied
7(1)(v) Actuarial services; v
7(1)(vi) Internal audit services or special audit services; v
7(1)(vii) Any service that the Audit Committee determines; v
7(1)(viii) Audit or certification services on compliance of corporate governance as
required under condition No. 9(1); and v
7(1)(ix) Any other service that creates conflict of interest. v
7(2) 7(3) No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall possess any share of
the company they audit at least during the tenure of their audit assignment of
that company, his or her family members also shall not hold any shares in the v
said company.

7(3) Representative of external or statutory auditors shall remain present in the
Shareholders’ Meeting (Annual General Meeting or Extraordinary General v
Meeting) to answer the queries of the shareholders.

8 Maintaining a website by the Company

8(1) The company shall have an official website linked with the website of the stock
exchange. v

8(2) The company shall keep the website functional from the date of listing. v

8(3) The company shall make available the detailed disclosures on its website as
required under the listing regulations of the concerned stock exchange(s). v

9 Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance

9(1) The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing Professional
Accountant or Secretary (Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management
Accountant or Chartered Secretary) other than its statutory auditors or audit firm
on yearly basis regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance v
Code of the Commission and shall such certificate shall be disclosed in the
Annual Report.

9(2) The professional who will provide the certificate on compliance of this Corporate
Governance Code shall be appointed by the shareholders in the annual general v
meeting

9(3) The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with the Annexure-C
attached, in the directors’ report whether the company has complied with these v

conditions or not.

AN
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BRIEF RESUME OF DIRECTORS OF PHARMA AIDS LTD.

AS ON 30-06-2020

Sl. N . Age | Husband, Father & Mother's Name Educational
No. ame of the Directors Qualification
01 Mr. Md. Abul Masud, Father: Late Al-Hajj Md. Mofizuddin
Chairman 76 | Sarder, B. A
Mother: Late Al-Hajja Hazera Khatun
02 Mr. Faizul Hassan, 71 Father: Late Md. Abul Hashem Mia, M. Com.
Managing Director Mother: Late Al-Hajja Fazrun Hasina | (Management)
03 | Mrs. Shahinoor Baby, Husband:Mr. Md. Abul Masud,
Director 64 _Ilz_ather: Late Nur Mohammad H.S C
alukder,
Mother : Al-Hajja Sultana Begum
04 Mrs. Shahinoor Begum, Husband: Mr. Faizul Hassan,
Director 63 | Late Al-Hajj Md. Mofizuddin Sarder, S.S.C
Mother: Late Al-Hajja Hazera Khatun.
Technical . Permanent Percentage
Training/Qualification Social Works Present Address Address of Shares
2/A,Garden Heights, | Vill. Singherkathi,
Nil Nil 13 Eskaton Garden, | P.O. & P. S. 4.79%
Ramna, Babugonj, ’
Dhaka-1000. Dist. Barisal
. 3/C, Propert Vill. Maderkathi,
. . . Attached with Duplexeg, ’ P. O. Khalishakota, | 10.77%
Diploma in Banking some Schools, 1/6 Eskaton Garden. | P. S. Banari
Madrasas, etc. i e haripara,
’ Ramna, Dhaka-1000 | Dist. Barisal
2/A,Garden Heights, | Vill. Singherkathi,
Diploma in Ekebana Nil 13 Eskaton Garden, | P.O. & P.. S. 3.21%
Ramna, Dhaka- Babugonj,
1000. Dist. Barisal
3/C, Property Vill. Maderkathi,
Nil Nil Duplexes, P. O. Khalishakota, 3.85%
1/6 Eskaton Garden, | P. S. Banaripara,
Ramna, Dhaka-1000 | Dist. Barisal
BRIFE RESUME OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:
Name of the Director Age Father & Mother's Name Ed“?‘i‘t'Or_‘a'
Qualification
Mr. Md. Mominul Hoque Father's Name : Late Md. Rustam Ali Dhali M. Com.
Dhali, M.Com (Accounting). | 62 Mother's Name : Late Angurennesa (Accounting)
Technical Training / Social Permanent Percentage
Qualification ° Vorks Present Address Address of Shareg
Village: Belati,
House#26, Road#5,
Nil Nil | Block-B, Banasree, PO-Khadergaon, 0.00%
Rampura, Dhaka-1219 PS-Matlab,
’ Dist.: Chandpur.
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THE DIRECTORS ALSO REPORT THAT:

The financial statements of the Company present true and fair view of Company’s state of affairs,
result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of account as required by law have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been followed in formulating the financial Statements and
Accounting estimates were reasonable and prudent.

The Financial statement was prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standard
(IAS) as applicable in Bangladesh.

The internal control system is sound in design and effectively implemented and monitored.

There is no significant doubt upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

There is no significant deviation from the operating result of the last year.

The number of board meetings and the attendance of directors during the year 2019-2020 are as
follows:

Name of Directors Meeting Held Attended
1. Mr. M. A. Masud 5 5
2. Mr. Faizul Hassan 5 5
3. Mrs. Shahinoor Baby 5 5
4. Mrs. Shahinoor Begum 5 5
5. Mr. Md. Syedur Rahman,

Independent Director (till 31-12-19)

6. Mr. Md. Mominul Hoque Dhali,
Independent Director 2 2
(from 01-01-20)

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2019-2020

The Audit Committee consists of the following members:

PO~

Mr. Md. Mominul Haque Dhali, Independent Director-Chairman
Mrs. Shahinoor Baby, Director-Member

Mrs. Shahinoor Begum, Director-Member

Mr. Shafiul Hassan Ashik, Executive Director —-Member.

The scope of Audit Committee was defined as:

a)
b)

c)

d)

To review and recommend to the Board to approve the financial statements for statutory purpose;
To report to the Board of Directors on internal audit findings from time to time considering the
significance of the issues;

To carry on supervisory role to safeguard the systems to governance and independence of
statutory audits; and

To review and consider the internal auditor’'s report, statutory auditor’s observations on internal
control.

Activities carried out during the year

The committee reviewed the internal audit reports, financial statements and the external
audit report. The Committee did’'nt find any material deviation, discrepancy or any adverse
finding/observation in the area of

reporting.

AN
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Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Activity Report FY: 2019-2020

In accordance with the best practice of Corporate Governance, the Board of Directors established a
nomination and remuneration committee (the “Nomination and Remuneration Committee”) the status of
compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission notification no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-
158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June, 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange
Ordinance,1969.

The Committee examine specific topics chosen by the Board of Directors and report on them to the Board
of Directors. Decision-making remains the collective responsibility of the Board of Directors and the
committee may only make suggestions to the Board of Directors.

The main purpose of Remuneration and Nomination Committee is to assist the Board of Directors, via
proposal of appointment and /or removal of Directors, review of the remuneration Policy of the Company,
to make proposals, together with the CEO, on the individual remuneration of Directors, and to provide
advice on any benefit or incentive schemes.

1. Roles and Responsibilities
According to the CG code, the role and responsibility of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

» With respect of Nominations:
The Committee shall:

a) Assist the Board in formulation of the Nomination Criteria or policy for determining qualifications,
positive attributes, experiences and independence of directors and top level executive;

b) ldentifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in top level
executive position in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend their appointment
and removal to the board;

c) Regularly review the structure, size and composition (including the skills, experience,
independence, knowledge and diversity, including gender) of the Board and to make
recommendations to the Board with regard to any changes that are deemed necessary;

d) Devise a policy on Board’s diversity taking into consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity,
educational background and nationality;

e) Formulate the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and board;

f) Identify the company needs for employees at different levels and determining their selection,
transfer or replacement and promotion criteria; and
g) Develop, recommend and review annually the company’s human resource and training policies.

»  With respect to Remuneration:

The Committee shall:

a) Recommend a policy to the Board, relating to the remuneration of the directors, top level
executive, considering the following:
i) The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain
and motivate suitable directors to return the company successfully;
ii) The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate
benchmarks;

ANNEXURE-VI
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iii) Remuneration to directors, top level executives involves a balance between fixed and
incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objective appropriate to the
working of the company and its goals;

b) Determine and agree with the Board the policy for the remuneration of the directors.
» With respect to Appointments to the Board

The committee shall assess the qualifications, background knowledge and experience
necessary to sit on the Board of Directors. Accordingly, the duties and qualifications required of
the candidates to fill each vacancy and decide the time and dedication necessary for them to
properly perform their duties. The chairman may request the Remuneration and Nomination
Committee to consider possible candidates to fit vacancies for the position of director. Provided
that Remuneration and Nomination Committee may as well independently search for and
consider alternative such position. Such directors shall be appointed by approval of the
shareholders.
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» With respect to Conflict of interest
The committee shall before appointment of a director, require the proposed appointee to

disclose any other business interest that may result in a conflict of interest and to report any
future business interests that could result in a conflict of interest.
» With respect to Board Evaluation

The Committee shall

a) Assist the Chairperson of the Board with the implementation of annual evaluation process.

b) Review the results of the Board performance evaluation process that relate to the
composition of the Board;

2. Composition of the NRC:

According to the CG code 2018 issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC).The Committee shall be appointed and nominated by the Board consist of at least three
members including an independent director. All members of the Committee shall be non-executive
directors and any removal and appoint of any member in a committee is the subject to prior approval
and full authority of the Board. A Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall be
selected from among its members and shall be an Independent Director. Composition of the NRC

was:
Sl. | Name Position
1 | Mr. Md. Mominul Hoque Dhali Chairman
2 | Mrs. Shahinoor Baby Member
3 | Mrs. Shahinoor Begum Member
4 | Mr. K. H. Reza Member Secretary

3. Meeting and Activities of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

3.1 Meeting held during FY 2019-2020
Sl

No Name No. of meeting held No. of meeting attended
1 | Mr. Md. Mominul Hoque Dhali
: 1 1
Chairman
2 | Mrs. Shahinoor Baby
1 1
Member
3 | Mrs. Shahinoor Begum
1 1
Member
4 | Mr. K. H. Reza 1 1
Member Secretary
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3.2 Activities Carried out:
1) Reviewed & Recommended the Board of Director of the Company to approve NRC
Policy for approval of the Board and it was approved through the Board Meeting dated on
June 24, 2020;
2) Reviewed & Recommended the Board of Director of the Company to approve Code of
Conduct as per Condition no: 7(a) & 7(b) under CG code imposed by DSE dated: 3"
June, 2018 it was approved through the Board Meeting dated on June 24, 2020;

ANNEXURE-VI

3) Reviewed & Recommended the Board of Director of the Company to appointment
Independent Director;

4) Preparation and review of the NRC policy and recommendation for approval to the Board;

5) Review the results of the Board performance evaluation process done during FY19-20;
and

6) Review of HR updates such as: KPI’s, key replacements etc.

On behalf of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee,

PN
Md. Mominul Hoque Dhali

Chairman
Nomination and Remuneration Committee
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON JUNE 30, 2020

i

Particulars

Nos. of Share Holding

Percentage

Associated Companies:

Directors:

1. Mr. M. A. Masud

149500

4.79%

2. Mr. Faizul Hassan

336000

10.77%

3. Mrs. Shahinoor Baby

100000

3.21%

4. Mrs. Shahinoor Begum

120000

3.85%

Sponsors:

Mr. M. A. Kalam

250

0.01%

Mr. S. A. Nayeem

30000

0.96%

Mrs. Nurul Akhter Aurora

20000

0.64%

Chief Executive Officer
(CEO) and his spouse and
minor children:

Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
and his spouse and minor
children:

Company Secretary (CS) and
his spouse and minor
children:

Head of Internal Audit (HIA)
and his spouse and minor
children:

Executives (Top five salaried
person other than CEO,
CFO, CS HIA)

Shareholders Holding 10% or
more voting right:

Public

2,208,583

70.79%

ICB (Investors A/C)

145,667

4.67%

ICB (Unit Fund)

10,000

0.32%
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AT A GLANCE LAST 7 YEARS STATISTICS OF THE COMPANY:

1 |Production (Pcs. in lac) 668.60 | 763.33 | 839.98 | 937.19 [1,123.67|1,232.34|1,234.80
2 |Net Sales (Tk. in lac) 1,258.07 [ 1,467.04 [ 1,521.36 | 1,802.37 | 2,349.93 | 2,490.55 | 2,695.69
3 |Production Expenses (Tk. inlac)| 820.24 | 903.86 | 983.76 |1,132.20|1,435.99(1,508.51|1,627.17
4 Percentage of Production

Expenses with Sales 65.20 61.61 64.66 62.82 61.11| 60.57 | 60.36
5 |Gross Profit (Tk. in lac) 437.83 | 563.19 | 537.60 | 670.17 | 913.94 | 982.04 |1,068.52
6 Percentage of Gross Profit with

Sales 34.80 38.39 35.34 37.18 38.89] 39.43 | 39.64
7 Net Profit/(Loss) before tax

(Tk. in lac) 239.95 | 357.52 | 329.44 | 436.77 626.79| 644.14 | 699.66

8 Authorised Capital (Tk. in lac) | 500.00 | 500.00 | 500.00 | 500.00 | 500.00 | 500.00 | 500.00

9 |Paid-up Capital (Tk. in lac) 312.00 | 312.00 | 312.00 | 312.00 | 312.00 | 312.00 | 312.00
10 |Reserve & Surplus Fund

(Tk. in lac) 679.00 | 855.73 [1,037.14|1,233.32|1,585.27 | 1,905.76 | 2,263.56
11 |Fixed Assets (Tk. in lac) 1,474.61(1,530.00(1,538.10|1,626.97 [ 1,901.79(1,919.83|1,937.17
12 [Current Assets: Current 1:0.75 | 1:0.61 | 1:051 | 1:043 | 1:040 | 1:0.31 | 1:0.24
13 |Earning Per Share (EPS) 5.58 8.16 7.52 9.48 15.07| 15.48 16.82
14 [NAV Per Share 31.76 37.43 43.24 49.53 60.81] 71.08 82.54
15 |[Dividend 25% 25% 30% 35% 50% 50% 50%
16 |Total Cash Dividend (Tk. inlac) | 78.00 78.00 93.60 | 109.20 | 156.00 | 156.00 | 156.00
17 [No. of Shareholders 3,355 2,743 2,427 2,347 2,673 3,567 4,219
18 |No. of Confirmed Employees 58 55 52 52 55 70 71
19 |Income Tax 65.99 89.38 82.36 | 141.09 | 156.70 | 161.04 | 174.91
20 |Value Added Tax (VAT) 194.34 | 225.07 | 236.97 | 281.71 | 367.79 | 386.63 | 417.02

Net Sales & Net Profit Before Tax (Tk. in lac)

2490.55 2695.69

2500 2349.93

2000 1802.3
1467.04 1521.36

1500 [4258:67

1000

500

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

B Net Sales Net Profit before tax

Total Cash Dividend (Tk. in lac)

200

156 156 156

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

B Total Cash Dividend
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%2sy: MALEK SIDDIQUI WALI

E

repaccountants CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Malek Siddiqui Wali PHONE: 9513471, 9569867
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS PABX: 9576118-9, 9576128
9-G, Motijheel C/A, 2™ Floor, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh. FAX: +88-02-9516236
Extension Office: Property Heights, 15t Floor Email: wali@satcombd.com
12, R.K. Mission Road, Dhaka - 1000, Web: www.msw-bd.com

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of Pharma Aids Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
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Qualified Opinion

We have auditedthe financial statements of Pharma Aids Limitedwhich comprise the statement of
financial position as at June 30, 2020, the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatoryinformation

In our opinion, except for the effect on the financial statements of the matter described in the basis for
qualified opinion paragraph, the accompanying financial statements give true and fair view, in all
material respects, of the financial position ofthe Company as at June 30, 2020, and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the company act 1994, the Security and Exchange Rules 1987 and
other applicable law and regulations.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The company has debit balance with related party of Tk. 33,149,874 shown as other receivable in note
no. 4.00 in these financial statements, which should be disclosed as related party transaction disclosure
in note no. 40.00. But, no such disclosure has been made in these financial statements. Moreover, no
interest is charged/accrued during the year on related party debit balance.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasisof Matter Paragraph:

1. As per paragraph 234(b) of Bangladesh Labour Act 2006 Company should pay 10% of Workers
Profit Participation Fund to Government Welfare Fund within nine month after the year end. But,
no such payment was made rather it has been shown as liability.

2. The company does not yet introduce the new accounting standard IFRS 16 Lease.

However, we believe that none of the cases either individually/aggregately has material impact in these
financial statements.
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Key Audit Matters
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Risk

Our response

Revenue recognition

At the year ended, the company’s
reported total revenue of Tk.
269,568,920.

Revenue is measured net of trade
discount and VAT. Time of revenue
recognition is matter. Considering the
other inherent risk of the existence and
the accuracy on revenue recognition,
the revenue has selected as key audit
matter.

We have tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls focusing on the
following:

e Policy of revenue recognition:

e Issuance of VAT challan;

e Segregation of duties in invoice creation and
modification;and

e Timing of revenuerecognition.

Our substantive procedures in relation to the revenue

recognition comprises the following:

e Obtaining supporting documentation for sales
transactions recorded either side of year end as
well as credit notes issued after the year end date
to determine whether revenue was recognized in
the correct period;

e Critically assessing manual journals posted to
revenue to identify unusual or irregular items; and

e Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting Standards.

Please see the note 20 in this financial statements.

Valuation of inventory

The balance of inventory of the
Company at the year-end was Tk.
24,453,232 held in the company’s
warehouse.

Inventories are carried at the lower of
cost and net realizable value. As a
result, the Directors apply judgment in
determining the appropriate values for
slow-moving or obsolete items.

We challenged the appropriateness of management’s
assumptions applied in calculating the value of the
inventory and related provisionsby:

* evaluating the design and implementation of key
inventory controls operating across the Company
in respect of inventory management;

+ to attend the physical inventory counts and
reconciling the count results tothe inventory
listings to test the completeness of data;

» to review the inventory costing procedures and
methodology.

* comparing the net realizable value, obtained
through a detailed review of sales subsequent to
the year-end, to the cost price of a sample of
inventories and comparison to the associated
provision to assess whether inventory provisions
are complete;

* reviewing the historical accuracy of inventory
provisioning, and the level of inventory write-offs
during the year;and

* Challenging the completeness of inventory
provisions through assessing actual and forecast
sales of inventory lines to assess whether
provisions for slow- moving/obsolete stock are
valid and complete.

Please see the note 03 in this financial statements.

AN
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Other Information

The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report other than the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. We have not been provided the Director’s report and other
information contained within the annual report except the financial statements to the date of our auditor’s
report. We expect to obtain the remaining reports of the Annual report after the date of our auditor’s
report. Management is responsible for the other information.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs as explained, and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of the financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Companies Act, 1994 require the Management to
ensure effective internal audit, internal control and risk management functions of the Company.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financialstatements

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internalcontrol.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in thecircumstances.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made bymanagement.
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the company audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, we also
report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appeared from our examination of these books;

c) the statements of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns;and

d) the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s business.

Dated, Dhaka
November 09, 2020 &V i

Md. Waliullah
Chartered Accountants

AN
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PHARMA AIDS LIMITED O

Statement of Financial Posifion =

As on June 30, 2020 (.7)

. Amount in Taka

Particulars Notes 301920 m 201819 O

Assets an

Non-Current Assets: 74,118,974 78,829,951 —

Property, Plant and Equipment 2.00 74,118,974 || 78,829,951 | <_(

Current Assets: 241,222,246 207,431,490 U

Inventories 3.00 24,453,232 35,614,919 Z

Trade and Other Receivables 4.00 175,846,534 133,791,300 <

Advance, Deposit & Prepayments 5.00 23,260,156 24,672,155 Z

L/C Margin and others 6.00 3,579,861 3,568,763 TR

Cash and Cash Equivalent 7.00 14,082,463 9,784,353 LL

@)

Total Assets 315,341,220 286,261,441 —

Equity & Liabilities Z

257,555,044 221,775,863 LL

Issued Share Capital 31,200,000 31,200,000 E

Tax Holiday Reserve 2,867,808 2,867,808 LLl

CSR Fund 9.00 2,921,814 2,704,631 —

Retained Earnings 220,566,322 185,003,424 |<_(

)
Current Liabilities: 57,785,276 64,485,579
Trade Payables 11.00 426,743 1,225,501
Loans & Advances 13.00 5,086,025 3,698,201
Cash Credit/TR 14.00 - 11,267,411
Liabilities for Expenses 15.00 13,794,954 9,863,891
Dividend Payable 16.00 11,221,826 14,533,349
Income Tax Payable 17.00 17,599,720 16,395,887
Liabilities for WPPF 18.00 5,317,890 4,718,216
Liabilities for Providend Fund 19.00 4,338,118 2,783,122
Total Equity & Liabilities 315,341,220 286, 261,441
Net Assets Value (NAV) per share 28.00 82.54 71.08

The accounting policies and other notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on the date of
November 09, 2020, and signed for and on behalf of the Board.

%%ﬂﬁ Qo

FAIZUL HASSAN SHAHINOOR BABY
Managing Director a Director

M. A. MASUD
Chairman

/
—

MD. ABU TAHER
Chief Financial Officer

K. H. REZA, FCS
Corporate Secretary

Ak

Malek Siddiqui Wali
Chartered Accountants

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

Dated: Dhaka
November 09, 2020
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> PHARMA AIDS LIMITED

O Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

U For the year ended June 30, 2020

Z . Amount in Taka

L= Particulars Notes 2019-20 I 2018-19

Ll

> Net Sales Revenue 20.00 269,568,920 249,054,704

%’ Cost of Goods Sold 21.00 | (162,717,177)|  (150,850,797)|

(L] Gross Profit 106,851,743 98,203,907

I Operating Expenses:

L Administrative and Selling Expenses 22.00 | (31,623,884)|| (29,283,546)|

o Profit from Operation 75,227,859 68,920,361

o

z Other Income 23.00 27,331 48,308
Disposal of Gas Generator (839,056) -

(@M Financial Cost 24.00 (951.460) (1,333,639)

U Profit before Contribution to WPPF 73,464,674 67,635,030
Contribution to WPPF 18.00 | (3,498,318)|| (3,220,716)|
Profit before Tax 69,966,356 64,414,314
Income Tax Expenses 17.00 | (17,491,589)|| (16,103,579)|
Profit after Tax for the year 52,474,767 48,310,736
Net profit after Tax 52,474,767 48,310,736
Earning per Share (EPS) 29.00 16.82 15.48
Number of Shares used to compute EPS 3,120,000 3,120,000

The accounting policies and other notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on the date of
November 09, 2020, and signed for and on behalf of the Board.

Yy o

M. A. MASUD FAIZUL HASSAN SHAHINOOR BABY

Chairman Managing Director Director

K. H. REZA, FCS MD. ABU TAHER

Corporate Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed. /p Z
Dated: Dhaka Malek Siddiqui Wali
November 09, 2020 Chartered Accountants

AN
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PHARMA AIDS LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended June 30, 2020

Particulars Sha.re Tax Holiday CSR Fund Reta!ned Total
Capital Reserve Earnings
Balance as on 01 July 2019 31,200,000 | 2,867,808 2,704,631 | 185,003,424 | 221,775,863
Net profit for the year - - - 52,474,767 52,474,767
CSR Current year expenses - - (1,094,686) - (1,094,686)
CSR Fund Provision @ 2.5% - - 1,311,869 (1,311,869) -

Cash Dividend (2018-2019) - - - (15,600,000)[ (15,600,000)
Balance as on 30 June 2020 31,200,000 2,867,808 2,921,814 220,566,322 257,555,944
For the year ended June 30, 2019

Particulars Sha.re Tax Holiday CSR Fund Reta!ned Total
Capital Reserve Earnings
Balance as on 01 July 2018 31,200,000 | 2,867,808 2,158,935 | 153,500,456 | 189,727,199
Net profit for the year - - - 48,310,736 48,310,736
CSR Current year expenses (662,072) - (662,072)
Cash Dividend (15,600,000)[ (15,600,000)
CSR Fund Provision @ 2.5% 1,207,768 (1,207,768) -
Balance as on 30 June 2019 31,200,000 (| 2,867,808 2,704,631 | 185,003,424 | 221,775,863

The accounting policies and other notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on the date of

November 09, 2020, and signed for and on behalf of the Board.

W’“{

M. A. MASUD
Chairman

K. H. REZA, FCS
Corporate Secretary

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

Dated: Dhaka
November 09, 2020

Ay

FAIZUL HASSAN
Managing Director

—

—Thehr

—

MD. ABU TAHER
Chief Financial Officer

SHAHINOOR BABY
Director

Malek Siddiqui Wali
Chartered Accountants
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PHARMA AIDS LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended June 30, 2020

Amount in Taka

Particulars 201920 || 201819
Cash Flows from Operating Activities :
Collection from Sales and others 230,441,666 219,076,758
Payment to suppliers and others (175,702,643) (193,969,857)
Tax paid (13,097,611) -
Financial expense paid (951,460) -
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 40,689,952 25,106,901
Cash Flows from Investing Activities :
Acquisition of Fixed Assets (5,000,084) (1,804,911)
Related party loan (2,900,648) -
Disposal of Gas Generator 300,000 -
Net Cash out Flows from Investing Activities (7,600,732) (1,804,911)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Cash Credit/TR (16,414,018) (3,619,681)
Addition during the year 5,146,607 -
Dividend Payment (18,911,523) (15,600,000)
Loans & Advances 1,387,824 -
Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities (28,791,110) (19,219,681)
Net Cash Inflows/(Outflows) 4,298,110 4,082,309
Opening Cash & Bank Balances 9,784,353 5,702,044
Closing Cash & Bank Balances 14,082,463 9,784,353
Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS) 13.04 8.05

The accounting policies and other notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on the date

of November 09, 2020, and signed for and on behalf of the Board.

2 p ey o

SHAHINOOR BABY
Director

RO

M. A. MASUD
Chairman

FAIZUL HASSAN
Managing Director

K. H. REZA, FCS

Corporate Secretary

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

Dated: Dhaka
November 09, 2020

'MD. ABU TAHER
Chief Financial Officer

Ak

Malek Siddiqui Wali

Chartered Accountants

AN
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PHARMA AIDS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2020

Significant Accounting Policies and Other Material Information:

Legal Form of the Company:

The Company was incorporated on January 6, 1981 under the Companies Act 1913/1994 and
it was converted into a Public Limited Company on March 10, 1988 and offered its share to the
public with the approval of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission. The Shares
of the Company are listed in the Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

Address of Registered Office and Principal Place of Business:
The Registered Office of the Company is situated at 345 Segun Bagicha, Dhaka-1000 and the
Factory located at Chandra, Kaliakoir, Gazipur.

Nature of Business Activities:
The Company is a Manufacturer of Neutral Glass Ampoules.

Basis of Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements:

The Financial Statements have been prepared on "Historical Cost" convention in a going
concern concept and on accrual basis in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principle and practice in Bangladesh in compliance with the Companies Act 1913/1994, the
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, Listing Regulations of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.
(DSE), International Accounting Standards (IAS) and International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS), adopted by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

Principal Accounting Policies:

Specific accounting policies were selected and applied by the company's management for
significant transactions and events that have a material effect within the framework of IAS 1
"Presentation of Financial Statements" in preparation and presentation financial statements.
The previous years' figures were presented according to the same accounting principles.
Accounting and valuation methods are disclosed for reasons of clarity. The company classified
the expenses using the function of expenses method as per IAS 1.

Reporting Period:
The financial statements cover one financial year from July 01, 2019 to June 30, 2020.

Authorization for Issue:
The financial statements have been authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on
November 09, 2020.
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1.08 Application of International Accounting Standards (IAS):
The following IASs are applicable for the financial statements for the year under review:
IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements
IAS 2 Inventories
IAS 7 Cash Flow Statements
IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
IAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date
IAS 12 Income Taxes
IAS 16 Properties, Plant and Equipment
IAS 17 Leases
IAS 19 Employee Benefits
IAS 23 Borrowing Costs
IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures
IAS 32 Presentations of Financial Instruments
IAS 33 Earnings per Share
IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosure
IFRS 8 Operating Segments
IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
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1.09 Property, Plant and Equipment:

All property, plant and equipment is initially accounted for at cost and depreciated over their
expected useful life in accordance with IAS 16. The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises
its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use inclusive of inward freight, duties and non-refundable taxes. In
respect of major projects involving construction, related pre-operational expenses form part of
the value of asset capitalized. Expenses capitalized also include applicable borrowing cost. On
retirement or otherwise disposal of fixed assets, the cost and accumulated depreciation are
eliminated and any gain or loss on such disposal is reflected in the income statement which is
determined with reference to the net book value of the assets and the net sales proceeds.

1.10 Depreciation:
No depreciation is charged on land and on capital work-in-progress. Depreciation is charged
on all other fixed assets by the reducing balance method. For depreciation of Office
Equipment, Furniture & Fixture, Motor Vehicles, and Sundry Assets, 90% is taken in
Administrative expenses & 10% is taken in Cost of Goods Sold. The rates at which assets are
depreciated per annum, depending on the nature and estimated useful life of assets, are given

below:

Particulars Rate
Land 0%
Building 5%
Plant and Machinery 10%
Air Compressor 10%
Electrical Installation 10%
Electrical Equipment 10%
Office Equipment 15%
Furniture and Fixture 15%

AN
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Gas Generator 10%
Oxygen Generator 20%
Air Cooler 20%
Mobile Scissor Lift 20%
Gas Line Installation 10%
Motor Vehicle 20%
Sundry Assets 15%

1.11 Inventories:
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value in compliance to the
requirements of Para 21 & 25 of IAS 2. The cost is determined on weighted average cost
basis. Net realizable value is based on estimated selling price less any further costs
anticipated to be incurred to make the sale. Any obsolete stock or abnormal losses are
recognized as expenses.

1.12 Income Taxes:
Income tax expenses are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income and accounted for in accordance with the requirements of IAS 12.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, and any adjustment
to tax payable in respect of previous years. The Company qualifies as a “Publicly Traded
Company”; hence the applicable Tax Rate is 25%. The Company makes tax return as per
section 82BB (Universal Self-Assessment) under ITO. According to said tax return, there has
no difference between taxable income and accounting profit. As such, no deferred provision is
required to maintain.
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1.13 Employees Benefits:
a) Workers’ Profit Participation Fund and Welfare Fund:
The Company makes a regular allocation of 5% on Net Profit before Tax to this fund and
payment is made to the Workers’ Profit Participation Fund as per provisions of the Companies
Profit under Labour Law 2013 (Amendment), Chapter-15, and IAS 19.

b) Gratuity: The Company paid basic salary to their permanent employees based on 45 days
per year as Gratuity.

c) Provident Fund: Provident Fund of the employees is recognized by Income Tax Authority.

d) Other Benefits: The Company also provided benefits to its employees such as Annual
Leave, Sick Leave, E/L encashment, Incentive, and Bonuses.

1.14 Revenue Recognition:
In compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”,
revenue is recognized when performance obligation relating sold goods is satisfied by the
Company. The revenue is recognized net off VAT and trade discount. Revenue from sales is
exclusive of VAT.

1.15 Statement of Cash Flows:

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with IAS 7 under direct method and as outlined
in the Securities and Exchange Rule 1987.

i
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1.16 Earnings Per Share (EPS):
Earnings Per Share (EPS) is calculated in accordance with the International Accounting
Standard IAS 33 "Earnings per Share". EPS has been calculated by dividing the earnings
attributable to the number of shares (ordinary) held by the shareholders during the year.

1.17 Borrowing Cost:
The Company capitalizes borrowing cost for new projects such as interest on term loan and
other related fees/charges for the period till to commencement of commercial operation and
charges the cost to revenue account as financial expenses after commencement of the
commercial operation (IAS 23).

1.18 Net Profit before Tax:
Net Profit before Tax for the year was not materially affected by:
= Transaction of a nature not usually undertaken by the Company;
= Circumstances of an exceptional or non-recurring nature;
= Charges or credits relating to prior years; and
= Changes in accounting policies.

1.19 Cash and Cash Equivalent:
This comprises Cash in Hand and Cash at Bank which are available for use by the Company.

1.20 Segment Reporting:
As there is a single business and geographic segment within which the company operates as
such no segment reporting is felt necessary (IFRS 08)
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1.21 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
Provisions were made considering risk and uncertainties at best estimate of the probable
expenditure that would require meeting the current obligation at the date of Statement of
Financial Position. Contingent liabilities and assets are current or possible obligations or on
liabilities or assets, arising from past events and existence of which depends upon the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events which are not within the
control of the Company. In accordance with IAS 37, they are disclosed.

1.22 General:
Previous year's figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever considered necessary to
conform to current year's presentation. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest taka as
the currency represented in these financial statements.
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PHARMA AIDS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2020

Amount in Taka

2019-20 2018-19

Property, Plant & Equipment:
Cost:
Opening Balance 191,983,461 190,178,550
Additions during the year 5,000,084 1,804,911
Disposal of Gas generator (3,266,779) -
Closing Balance 193,716,766 191,983,461
Depreciation:
Opening Balance 113,153,510 103,899,423
Charged during the year 8,572,005 9,254,087
Disposal of Gas generator (2,127,723) -—-
Closing Balance 119,597,792 113,153,510
Written Down Value (WDV) 74,118,974 78,829,951
Detail of addition of assets are shown in Annexure-A attached.
Inventories: 2019-2020 2018-2019 2019-2020 2018-2019

Pcs/ Kgs Pcs/ Kgs Taka Taka
Neutral Glass Tubes (kg) 129,797 194,875 19,140,966 30,345,087
Printing Materials (kg) 1,252 1,656 3,411,745 3,776,411
Packing Materials (pcs) 157,970 188,165 849,554 641,316
Spare Parts (pcs) 1,278 1,157 276,530 307,010
Finished Products (pcs) 850,930 668,350 774,437 545,095
Total 1,141,227 1,054,203 24,453,232 35,614,919
Note:

Physical counting of the stock was carried out by inventory team, consisting of auditor &

management staff.

Inventory at June 30,2020 are valued at lower of average cost and net realizable value

Trade & Other Receivables:

Trade (4.01)
Others (4.02)
Total

Aging of the Receivable
Below 60 days

Within 61-90 days

Within 91 -180 days
Within 181 -365 days
Total

These amounts are unsecured, but good and being realized within next year at the highest. No

provision was made for bad debt during the year under review.

Respecting the privacy of the parties, schedule of Trade and Other Receivables cannot be shown in
Annual Report. IAS 24 as per management decision. There is no security arrangement of

receivables.

136,390,952 105,124,184
39,455,582 28,667,116
175,846,534 133,791,300
34,097,738 26,281,046
49,117,285 31,637,255
27,278,190 24,178,562
25,897,739 23,127,321
136,390,952 105,124,184
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|_
Z Amount in Taka
L 2019-20 ||  2018-19
E 5.00 Advance, Deposits & Prepayments:
E 5.01 Advances:
<( Against Staff Salary 304,398 328,398
— Best Business Bond Ltd. --- 50,000
¥ Printwizard 12,000
<_(I Advance Against Others 1,329,654 -
— HN Consultancy Service 100,000 -
(Z) Total 1,734,052 390,398
< Advances: These advances are secured.
% 5.02 Security Deposits:
Titas Gas 1,034,240 1,034,240
LIU Linde (Oxygen) 10,000 10,000
— REB 382,804 282,804
O CDBL 100,000 100,000
= Prepaid VAT 217,586 250,094
N VAT Adjustment 1,858,345 1,858,345
LLIJ Earnest Money 1,958,500 1,591,500
= VAT Deposit (Excise Duty) 451,472 451,472
O House Rent 200,000 200,000
Z Total 6,212,947 5,778,455
5.03 Prepayments: ’//
5.03.a AIT at Import Stage 5,440,379 5,928,966 %
5.03.b AIT Deducted at Source by Buyers 9,872,778 12,574,336 /
5.03.c AIT paid in Cash /
Total 15,313,157 18,503,302 /
5.03.a AIT at Import Stage : /
Opening Balance 5,928,966 5,457,720 /
Addition during the year 3,812,406 4,300,993 /
9,741,372 9,758,713 /
Adjustment for the Financial Year (2018-2019) (4,300,993) (3,829,747) /
Closing Balance 5,440,379 5,928,966 %
5.03.b AIT Deducted at Source by Buyers : /
Opening Balance 12,574,336 10,133,937 /
Addition during the year 9,078,956 11,780,514 /
21,653,292 21,914,451 /
Adjustment for the Financial Year (2018-2019) (11,780,514) (9,340,115) /
Closing Balance 9,872,778 12,574,336 %
5.03.c AlIT paid in Cash : /
Opening Balance - 2,601,430 /
Addition during the year - - /
2,601,430 /
Adjustment during the year - (101,430) /
Adjustment for the Financial Year (2018-2019) -—- (2,500,000) /
Closing Balance -- - %
Total Advance, Deposits & Prepayments 23,260,156 24,672,155 %
_
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Amount in Taka
201920 ||  2018-19

Deposits: This balance represents Security Deposits made by the Company for Electrical
Substation Connection, Titas Gas, Telephone Lines, Earnest Money against Govt. Tenders, etc.
which are secured. In the opinion of the Management, all current assets, investments, loans and
advances are on realization in the ordinary course of business. There is no claim against the
Company, which can be acknowledged as debt.

6.00 L/C Margin and others
Raw Materials - Glass Tubes 3,579,861 2,807,454
Spare Parts - 761,309
Total 3,579,861 3,568,763

This amount represents L/C margin for import of raw materials (Glass Tubes, Colours, & Spare Parts)

S.L LC Number Name of Items L/CFV(?lue MargBlrI13¥aIue Others Cost
01 107720010175 Glass Tubes $ 38142.09 324,000.00 41,761.00
02 107720010188 Glass Tubes $ 24530.04 208,000.00 28,279.00
03 107720010190 Glass Tubes $ 34854.30 296,000.00 38,503.00
04 107720010203 Glass Tubes $ 27092.88 230,000.00 30,818.00
05 022020010207 Glass Tubes $ 24530.04 208,000.00 28,270.00
06 022020010070 Glass Tubes $ 15600.00 663,000.00 19,430.00
s 07 022020010072 Glass Tubes $ 23591.25 1,003,000.00 27,343.00
\ 08 107720010228 Glass Tubes $ 20397.15 173,000.00 24,187.00
\ 09 107720010244 Glass Tubes $ 24530.04 208,000.00 28,270.00
\ Total 3,313,000.00 266,861.00
\ 7.00 Cash & Bank Balance:
x Cash in Hand (7.01) 396,783 1,956,270
\ Cash at Bank (7.02):
\ State Bank of India (Dilkusha Branch) 15,277 15,277
\ BCBL (Principal Branch) 5,433,311 1,668,964
\ AIBL (V.I.P. Road Branch) 7,848,641 5,785,609
X PBL (Naya Paltan Branch) 47,230 341,615
\ PBL (Head Office) 4,795 5,945
\ ABBL (Chandra Branch) 4,554 3,469
\ DBBL(Foreign Exchange Branch) 301,682 3,225
\ IFIC (Chandra Branch) 30,190 3,979
\ Total Cash at Bank 13,685,680 7,828,083
x Total Cash & Bank Balance 14,082,463 9,784,353
x 7.01 The physical cash counting were taken place at the year end and found in order. Cash in hand has
\ been verified by the Management at the close of the year and a Cash Custody Certificate was
x furnished to the Auditors.
\ 7.02 The Company does not have any Foreign Currency Bank Account. The bank balances have been
§ confirmed and reconciled with respective bank statements.
N
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Amount in Taka

2019-20 ||  2018-19
8.00 Share Capital:
8.01 Authorized Capital:
50,00,000 Ordinary Shares @ Tk. 10 each 50,000,000 50,000,000
8.02 Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital: 31,200,000 31,200,000
31,20,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/- each paid-up in full
8.03 Year-wise break-up of share capital:
No of Share  Rate per share Total
Financial Year 2009-2010 52,000 100 5,200,000
Financial Year 2010-2011 260,000 100 26,000,000
312,000 31,200,000

Note: Face value had been converted from Tk.100/- to Tk.10/- per share on 16-10-2011. After
conversion, number of Shares became 31,20,000 and value of Tk.31,200,000/-.

8.04 Composition of Shareholding:
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30-06-2020 30-06-2019
Particulars No. of o No. of o
Shareholders No. of Shares o Shareholders No. of Shares o
Sponsors (Directors) 7 755,750 24.22 7 755,750 24.22
General Public 4205 2,208,583 | 70.79 3553 2,208,583 70.79
ICB (Investors A/C) 6 145,667 4.67 6 145,667 4.67
ICB (Unit Fund) 1 10,000 0.32 1 10,000 0.32
Total 4219 3,120,000 100 3567 3,120,000 100

8.05 Distribution Schedule:

The distribution schedule showing the number of Shareholders and their shareholding in percentage has been
disclosed below as a requirement of the "Listing Regulation" of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

30-06-2020 30-06-2019
Range of holdings in

number of Shares Sha:le:c:::iers No. of Shares % Sha:"le:c::iers No. of Shares %
01-500 3261 409,999 13.14 2649 426,140 13.66
501-1000 527 363,496 11.65 464 361,650 11.59
1001-5000 361 755,145 24.20 365 782,404 25.08
5001-10000 32 222,044 712 53 387,970 12.43
10001-100000 28 608,149 19.49 26 400,669 12.84
100001-200000 2 269,500 8.64 2 269,500 8.64

200001-300000 - - - - - -
300001-350000 1 336,000 10.77 1 336,000 10.77
ICB (Investors A/C) 6 145,667 4.67 6 145,667 4.67
ICB (Unit Fund) 1 10,000 0.32 1 10,000 0.32
Total 4219 3,120,000 100 3567 3,120,000 100

8.06 Option on Un-Issued Shares:

There is no option regarding the authorized capital not yet issued but can be used to increase the paid-up
capital through the issuance of new shares against cash contribution and / or bonus.

8.07 Market Price:
The Shares of the Company are listed with the Dhaka Stock Exchange and quoted at Tk. 408.10 per share on
June 30, 2020 and Tk. 607.60 on June 30, 2019.
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Amount in Taka
2019-20 || 2018-19
9.00 CSRFund:
Balance as on July 01, 2019 2,704,631 2,158,935
Payment during the year (1,094,686) (662,072)
Provision for the current year 1,311,869 1,207,768
Closing Balance as on June 30, 2020 2,921,814 2,704,631

Current year and last year, 2.5% has been provisioned on Net Profit after WPPF and Income Tax. The present
Balance of CSR fund has been shown in Shareholder's Equity as per IAS-1.

10.00 Long Term Loan:

Opening Balance - 2,600,000
Addition during the year - -
- 2,600,000

Payment during the year - (2,600,000)

Current Portion of Long Term Loan - -

Closing Balance - -
11.00 Trade Payable: | 426,743 || 1,225,501 |

It represents the amount payable to the suppliers of different items.
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12.00 Current Portion of Long Term Loan:

Opening Balance - 1,200,000
Addition during the year - -
- 1,200,000
Paid during the year - (1,200,000)
Closing Balance - -
13.00 Loans & Advances:
Opening Balance 3,698,201 2,482,206
Addition during the year 1,387,824 1,215,995
5,086,025 3,698,201
Paid during the year - -
Closing Balance 5,086,025 3,698,201
14.00 Cash Credit/TR:
Opening Balance 11,267,411 14,887,092
Addition during the year 5,146,607 -
16,414,018 14,887,092
Paid during the year (16,414,018) (3,619,681)
Closing Balance - 11,267,411

Lender: Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd.
Initial/sanction facility:

Limit: BDT 2,00,00,000

Tenor: 1 Year

Rate of Interest: 13% / 9%

i
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15.00

15.01

16.00

17.00

18.00

18.01

19.00

Liabilities for expenses:
Salary (H/O)

Gas Bill

Audit Fees

Incentive for Production
Leave Pay & Gratuity
Arrear Salary

Arrear Bonus

ELectricity Bill
Withholding tax

Prepaid VAT

Others Expenses (CDBL )
Total

Employees Income Tax:

Opening Balance
Provision for the year

Payment/Adjusted during the year
Closing Balance

Dividend Payable:
Opening Balance
Add: Cash Dividend (2018-2019)

Add: Dividend Suspense A/C
Less: Payment made during the year
Closing Balance

Income Tax Payable:
Opening Balance
Provision for the year

Adjustment for the year 2018-2019
Adjustment for the year 2014-2015
Closing Balance

Amount in Taka
2019-20 || 2018-19
11,000 45,000
503,582 213,457
138,000 205,375
6,802,660 5,165,973
5,573,836 4,203,086
356,000
29,180
40,171
101,984
207,541
31,000 31,000
13,794,954 9,863,891
- 14,270.00
- 14,270.00
- (14,270.00)
14,533,349 12,269,504
15,600,000 15,600,000
30,133,349 27,869,504
325,800 -
(19,237,323) (13,336,155)
11,221,826 14,533,349
16,395,887 16,063,600
17,491,589 16,103,579
33,887,476 32,167,179
(16,103,579) (101,430)
(184,177) (15,669,862)

17,599,720 16,395,887

The company is making tax provision at a rate of 25% of Profit Before Tax and company is making tax return
based on this profit. There has no scope for any temporary difference between tax able profit and accounting

profit.

Liabilities for WPPF:
Opening Balance
Provision for the year
Payment

Closing Balance

4,718,216 4,318,074
3,498,318 3,220,716
(2,898,644) (2,820,574)
5,317,890 4,718,216

The company are planning to pay 10% of Workers Profit Participation Fund to Government Welfare Fund in

upcoming financial year.

Liabilities for Providend Fund :
Opening Balance

Employees' Contribution
Employers' Contribution
Employees & Employers Interest
Payment

Closing Balance

2,783,122 1,588,755
640,990 554,493
580,030 513,874
333,976 126,000

4,338,118 2,783,122

Pharma Aids Limited | Annual Report 2019-20 7

AN



M Pharma Aids Limited | Annual Report 2019-20

mmmmmmmmnmmnmnmn:

20.00

21.00

21.01

Net Sales Revenue:
Gross Sales

Less: VAT

Less: Discount on Sales
Net Sales

Note : Trade discount is not fixed on sales.

Cost of Goods Sold:

Raw Materials - Glass Tubes (21.01)
Printing Materials (21.02)

Packing Materials (21.03)

Spare Parts (21.04)

Salary & Wages

Bonus

Electricity

Fuel for Production

Gas Consumption

Incentive /Target

Repairs & Main. (Fact. & Machinery)
Fire Insurance

Staff benefit & Welfare
Entertainment Expenses

Labour Charge

Depreciation

Picnic Expenses

Uniform for workers

Telephone & Postage

Duties & Taxes

Leave Pay & Gratuity

Conveyance Exp.

Printing & Stationery

Donation

Insurance Premium (Group Life)*
Internet Expenses

Legal Expenses

Misc. Expenses

Total Cost of Goods Manufactured
Add: Opening Stock of Finished Goods

Less: Closing Stock of Finished Goods
Cost of Goods Sold

Amount in Taka

201920 [[  2018-19
319,715,091 296,415,544
(41,701,968) (38,662,897)

(8,444,203) (8,697,943)
269,568,920 249,054,704

91,546,637 78,280,247

6,203,722 6,344,099
7,714,958 6,920,969
863,729 1,148,574
20,676,290 19,379,155
1,012,228 904,618
4,419,218 9,096,750
556,696 618,605
11,846,323 9,718,309
3,374,352 2,983,974
1,466,139 1,642,426
342,741 463,742
2,123,346 2,209,541
257,350 269,203
43,430 18,470
7,634,452 8,154,811
1,608,952
51,000 243,579
20,750 18,340
115,920 82,850
720,792 642,261
68,965 81,405
25,774 52,274
65,000 57,325
62,900 61,625
16,000 13,000
10,000 8,800
98,855 70,005
162,946,519 149,484,957
545,095 1,910,935
163,491,614 151,395,892
(774,437) (545,095)
162,717,177 150,850,797

*Group Life Insurance for the Employees has been done with Pragati Life Insurance Co. Ltd for the second time

in the history of the Company.

Materials Consumed:

Raw Materials-Glass Tubes
(kg):

Opening Inventory

Purchase during the year
Total

Closing Inventory

Consumption

2019-2020 2018-2019 2019-2020 2018-2019
kgs/pcs kgs/pcs Taka Taka
194,875.25 127,986.68 30,345,087 18,503,775
487,089.26 595,956.82 80,342,516 90,121,559
681,964.51 723,943.50 110,687,603 108,625,334
(129,797.04) (194,875.25) (19,140,966) (30,345,087)
552,167.47 529,068.25 91,546,637 78,280,247
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21.02

21.03

21.04

21.05

22.00
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Amount in Taka

2019-20 ||  2018-19
Printing Materials (kg):
Opening Inventory 1,656.00 1,018.00 3,776,411 2,308,694
Purchase during the year 2,230.62 3,382.50 5,839,056 7,811,816
Total 3,886.62 4,400.50 9,615,467 10,120,510
Closing Inventory (1,252) (1,656) (3,411,745) (3,776,411)
Consumption 2,634.62 2,744.50 6,203,722 6,344,099
Packing Materials (pcs):
Opening Inventory 188,165 237,550 641,316 441,304
Purchase during the year 771,432 684,327 7,923,196 7,120,981
Total 959,597 921,877 8,564,512 7,562,285
Closing Inventory (157,970) (188,165) (849,554) (641,316)
Consumption 801,627 733,712 7,714,958 6,920,969
Spare Parts (pcs):
Opening Inventory 1,157 548 307,010 156,030
Purchase during the year 4,456 1,850 833,249 1,299,554
Total 5,613 2,398 1,140,259 1,455,584
Closing Inventory (1,278) (1,157) (276,530) (307,010)
Consumption 4,335 1,241 863,729 1,148,574
Finished Goods (pcs):
Opening Inventory 668,350 791,960 545,095 1,910,935
Production during the year 123,479,986 123,234,246 269,798,262 247,688,864
Total 124,148,336 124,026,206 270,343,357 249,599,799
Sales (123,297,406) (123,357,856)| | (269,568,920) (249,054,704)
Closing Inventory 850,930 668,350 774,437 545,095
Average selling price (per 1000 pcs.) 2,186.33 2,018.96
*Finished Goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value as per IAS 2.
Administrative & Selling Expenses:
AGM Expenses 346,366 473,751
Directors' Remuneration (25.00) 8,700,000 8,100,000
Salary 10,785,297 8,937,996
Directors Bonus 806,001 374,667
Employee Bonus 733,260 603,740
Incentive / Target 1,886,550 1,509,360
Leave Pay & Gratuity 649,957 510,660
Conveyance 103,031 127,048
Tours & Travelling 143,151 598,002
Entertainment 125,277 175,860
Office Rent Note: 22.10 1,018,737 888,406
House Rent Note: 22.10 885,500 835,000
Advertisement Expenses 271,155 161,399
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22.01

23.00

24.00

25.00

—
Amount in Taka Z

2019-20 2018-19 LLI

Telephone & Postage 125,376 102,156 z

Audit Fees 138,000 218,750 LLI

Carriage Outwards 918,656 977,594 |<_(

Compliance Fee 23,000 25,000 —

Consultansy Fee - 50,000 N

Books & Periodicals 23,280 17,995 —l

Renewal & Registration 190,227 129,040 <_(

Depreciation 937,553 1,099,276 U

Fuel for Vehicles 364,350 394,270 Z

Vehicles Maintenance 160,336 379,939 <

ECL Contribution 600,000 600,000 Z

Business Promotion 528,210 762,163 L

Canteen Subsidy 164,882 164,697 L

Board Meeting Fee (27.00) 125,000 125,000 I:I—:

Repairs & Maintenance (Office) 175,469 302,090

Car Insurance 124,089 148,217 IC—)

Listing Fee 50,000 50,000 9]

Membership Fees (BAPLC) 10,000 10,000 LLI

CDBL Exp 31,000 31,000 =

Rating Fees 21,500 21,400 O

Donation 3,000 1,000 Z

Internet Expenses 77,010 166,993

Electricity Bill 118,171 63,148

Software Expenses (Best Business Bond Ltd) 112,000 -

Water & Sewerage Bill 49,446 20,487

Misc. Expenses 9,410 14,600

Total Administrative & Selling Expenses 31,623,884 29,283,546

The company not yet introduced IFRS 16 in respect of Rental Payment.

Other Income:

Sale of Wastage 33,902 62,460

Less: VAT (6,571) (14,152)

Total Other Income 27,331 48,308

Financial Cost:

Interest on Short Term Loan 889,836 533,164

Bank Charges 61,624 52,425

Lease Finance cost - 748,050

Total Financial Cost 951,460 1,333,639

Directors' Remuneration:
It represents the amount paid as under to the Managing Director and other 3 (three) Directors during the year
for the services rendered by them:

1) Mr.Faizul Hassan (M.D.) @ Tk.5,00,000 per month 6,000,000 5,400,000
2) Mr. M.A Masud (Chairman) @ 1,25,000 per month 1,500,000 1,500,000
3) Mrs. Shahinoor Baby (Director) @ 50,000 per month 600,000 600,000
4) Mrs. Shahinoor Begum (Director) @ 50,000 per month 600,000 600,000

8,700,000 8,100,000

No amount was spent by the Company for special services rendered by any other member of the Board.
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27.00

28.00

29.00

30.00
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Amount in Taka

2019-20 ||  2018-19
26.00 Remuneration/Salary for Directors & Executives
2019-2020 2018-2019
Directors Executives Directors Executives
Remuneration/Salary 8,700,000.00 9,398,280.00 8,100,000.00 8,294,400.00
House rent 885,500.00 - 835,000.00 -
Utilities - - _ _
Bonus 806,001.00 661,200.00 374,667.00 255,000.00
Conveyance - - - -
10,391,501.00 10,059,480.00 9,309,667.00 8,549,400.00
Number of person(s) 4 9 4 9
Meeting Fees:
(a) Board Meeting:
During the year, 05 (five) Board Meetings were held and the following fees were paid:
. 2019-2020 2018-2019
Name Meeting Attended Amount (Tk.) [|[ Amount (Tk.)
1) Faizul Hassan (M.D.) 5 20,000 20,000
2) M.A Masud (Chairman) 5 20,000 20,000
3) Shahinoor Baby (Director) 5 20,000 20,000
4) Shahinoor Begum (Director) 5 20,000 20,000
5) Mr. M. Saydur Rahman (1.D) 5 20,000 20,000
Add: VAT & Tax 25,000 25,000
125,000 125,000
Net Assets Value (NAV) per share for the period calculated as follows:
Total Assets 315,341,220 286,261,441
Less: Total current liabilities (57,785,276) (64,485,579)
Net Assets 257,555,944 221,775,862
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 3,120,000 3,120,000
Net Assets Value (NAV) per share 82.54 71.08
Net Assets Value (NAV) per share has increased due to increase in retained earnings.
Basic Earning Per Share (EPS):
The computation of EPS is given below:
Net Profit after Tax 52,474,767 48,310,736
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 3,120,000 3,120,000
Basic EPS (based on 3,120,000 shares) 16.82 15.48
Net profit during the year has slightly increased due to increase of sales for the year.
Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS) :
Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share has been Calculated as follows:
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 40,689,952 25,106,901
Weighted average number of Ordinary shares 3,120,000 3,120,000
Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS) 13.04 8.05

31.00

Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS) increased due to increase of Sales than the previous year.

Capacity Utilization:

1. Installed Capacity (In Lac pcs.)
2. Actual Production (In Lac pcs.)
3. Capacity Utilized

1,440
1,234.79
85.75%

1,440
1,232.34
85.58%
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32.00

33.00

34.00

35.00

36.00

37.00

38.00

39.00

Amount in FC Amount in Taka
2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 2018-19
Purchases of Raw Materials: 1,082,110 1,062,539 86,181,572 97,933,375

Neutral Glass Tubes & Colours used by the Company are imported from world renowned manufacturers.

Audit Fees:

Auditors remuneration comprises Audit Fees only. Auditors were not paid any other fee except the Audit fee

fixed at Annual General Meeting.

Claim against the Company not acknowledged as debt:

There is no claim against the company, except the disputed and illogical claim of arrear excise duty of

Tk.12.39 Lacs for the period 1984-1989.

Foreign Exchange gain / (loss) :
100% of goods produced is sold in local market and raw materials are imported by sight L/C. The Company

has not incurred any gain/loss in foreign exchange.

Number of Employees Drawing Salary: 2019-2020 2019-2018
1) Below Tk. 60,000/annum - -
2) Below Tk. 96,000/annum - -
3) Above Tk. 96,000/annum 7 70
71 70
Imported Goods: Amount in FC Amount in BDT
2019-2020 2018-2019 2019-2020 2018-2019
a) Neutral Glass Tubes 1,046,562 995,869 80,342,516 90,121,000
b) Colours 35,548 66,671 5,839,056 7,812,000
1,082,110 1,062,539 86,181,572 97,933,000

Work in Process:

Turning Raw Materials into Finished Product takes a very small time (glass tubes are converted into
ampoules by gas burners). So, we do not require to hold any work-in-process.

The Cost of Raw Materials, Spare Parts, etc. with their percentage to the Cost of Goods Manufactured are as
under:

2019-2020 2018-2019
a) Raw Materials - Glass Tube 915.47 56.18% 782.80 52.37%
b) Printing Materials 62.04 3.81% 63.44 4.24%
c) Packing Materials 77.15 4.73% 69.21 4.63%
d) Spare Parts 8.64 0.53% 11.49 0.77%

Note: As per notes 21.00, 21.01, 21.02, 21.03 & 21.04
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40.00 Related Party Disclosure

During the year, the Company, in normal course of business, has carried out following transactions with other
entities that fall within the definition of related party contained in International Accounting Standard 24:
"Related Party Disclosures". All transactions involving related parties arising in normal course of business are
conducted on an arm’s length basis at commercial rates, other than sister concern which is interest free, on
the same terms and conditions as applicable to the third parties.

Nature Transaction 2019-2020 || 2018-2019
Name of Part Relationshi

y P Tr‘:n Dr. cr. Receivable/ (Payable)

Excelsior Garments | Common | 3,500,000 500,000 | 4,971,803 1,971,804
Ltd. Management

Excelsior Corporation) Common |\ 1,800,000 || 1,800,000 1,072,136 1,072,136
Ltd. Management

Excelsior Shoes Ltd. [ COMMON | o 6,300,000 || 6,399,351 261,769 361,120
Management

11,600,000 8,699,351 6,305,708 3,405,060

41.00 Contingent Liabilities:

41.01 As per the Company's Audited Accounts which is approved by the Shareholders at the AGM, amount of the
Income Tax Payable was Tk.15,86,207.00, out of which, the Company adjusted Tk.10,34,452.00 from AIT
paid during the year, and rest amount adjusted from previous years' receivable, and submitted Income Tax
Return for the F/Y 2004-2005 (T/Y 2005-2006) in time. The DCT illogically and unilaterally disallowed some
expenditures, and assessed tax amount of Tk.24,72,728.00, and taken into account only AIT portion, i.e.
Tk.10,34,452.00. The DCT sent to the Company a Demand Note of Tk.14,38,276.00 plus interest of
Tk.1,64,019.00, total Tk.16,02,295.00. So the Company filed an appeal to the Addl. Commissioner of Taxes
(Appeal) on 27-04-2008. They sent two reminders on 18-08-2008 and 18-05-2010 for consideration of their
appeal but without any result. The DCT sent a Notice to the Company on 28-08-2014 asking for the tax
amount of Tk.16,02,295.00 as demanded earlier. The Company applied immediately after receipt of the
Notice for a Certified copy of the Assessment Order; but not vet received it.
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41.02 The Company submitted Tax Return for the F/Y 2005-2006 (T/Y 2006-2007) in time as per audited accounts
of the Company after approval at the AGM. The DCT finalized the Assessment showing demand of "0" (Zero)
tax for the year. After 3 years, i.e. on 29-04-2010, the DCT illogically sent a Notice to the Company asking for
payment of arrear tax amount of Tk.12,38,347.00 plus interest thereon Tk. 2,41,954.00, total amount of
Tk.14,80,301.00. The Company immediately requested them to cancel the Notice explaining the reasons in
details; but the DCT again after more than 4 years, i.e. on 28-08-2014, sent a reminder to them demanding
outstanding Tk.14.80,301.00. The Company requested them on 10-09-2014 and again on 08-11-2016
after reciving their 2nd reminder on 02-11-2016 for a Certified copy of the original order; but not yet received
the same.

41.03 The Company submitted the Tax Return in time for the F/Y 2006-2007 (T/Y 2007-2008) as per Company's
Audited Accounts which was approved at the AGM. The tax amount payable was Tk.25,81,974.00, which was
adjusted against Tk.32,75,669.00 paid as AIT during the year, i.e an excess amount of Tk.6,93,695.00 was
paid. After a few years, the DCT suddenly and illogically sent a Notice to the Company on 21-10-2010 for
payment of outstanding Tax of Tk. 53,01,040.00. The Company requested them to issue a Certified Copy
of Assessment Order, which was lastly reminded on 08-11-2016; but not yet received it.

42.00 VAT (Mushok)

A Team of Local Revenue Audit Directorate of Auditor General of Bangladesh sent two Demand Notes to the
Company on 18-06-2010 claiming illogically that the Company took excess rebate of Tk.517,762.00, and
evaded VAT of Tk.13,57,252.00, total Tk.18,75,014.00. In reply, the Company submitted on 24-06-2010 all
necessary and related documents to the VAT Authority. After verification of all the documents, the VAT
Authority was convinced that the claims of the Audit Team were not right. After more than 4 years, the VAT
Authority sent the same claim to the Company on 29-10-2014. The Company again submitted an explanatory
letter on 21-12-2014 to the VAT Authority explaining that those issues were resolved much earlier. Again after
20 months, the VAT Authority unilaterally adjusted on 09-06-2016 an amount of Tk.18,58,345.00 from the
Company's Current Account of VAT against those two Demand Notes, which were illogical, unacceptable,
and cancellable. The Company submitted on 14-06-2016 an Appeal to the VAT Authority to refund whole
amount of Tk.18,58,345.00 to their VAT Current Account with a view to ensuring the justice to the Company.
The case is still unsettled.
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43.00 Reconciliation from net profit to net operating cash flow :

Disclosure with calculation: as per clause 5(2)e of the BSEC notification ( No BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-
158/208/Admin/81 dated 20 June,2018 :
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[ Particulars | June 30,2020 |<£
Profit from Operation 75,227,859 N
Depreciation 8,572,005 —l
Other Income 27,331 <_(
Financial Cost (951,460) @)
Inventories (Increase)/Decrease 11,161,687 Z
Trade and Other Receivables (39,154,586) <(
(Increase)/Decrease =z
Advance, Deposits & Prepayments (1,778,146) —_—
(Increase)/Decrease e L
Advance for Goods (Increase/Decrease) (11,098) L
CSR Fund Payment (1,094,686) I
Trade Payable (Increase/Decrease) (798,758) —
Liabilities for expenses (Increase/Decrease) 3,829,078 O
Liabilities for WPPF (Increase/Decrease) (2,796,660) —
Liabilities for Providend Fund 1,554,996 (LIIJ)
(Increase/Decrease) —
Tax paid (13,097,611) O
Total 40,689,952 Z

44.00 Event after reporting period
The Board of Directors recommended cash Dividend of Tk.5/- per Share for the year 2019-20 at the Board
meeting held on November 09, 2020. The total amount of Dividend is Tk. 15,600,000. There is no other
significant event that has occurred between the Statement of Financial Position date and the date when the
financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company.

45.00 Financial Instruments and Related Disclosure Amount in Taka
45.01 Financial instruments by category 2019-20 | | 2018-19
Financial Assets:
Loans and Receivables

Accounts Receivables 175,846,534 133,791,300
Advance, Deposit & Prepayments 23,260,156 18,589,302
Cash and bank balances 14,082,463 9,784,353

213,189,153 162,164,955

Financial liabilities:
At Amortised Cost

Accounts Payables 426,743 1,225,501
Bank Loan - 11,267,411
Lease Loan - -

Loans & Advances 5,086,025 3,698,201
Liabilities for Expenses 13,794,954 9,863,892
Dividend Payable 11,221,826 14,533,349
Liabilities for WPPF 5,317,890 4,718,216
Liabilities for Providend Fund 4,338,118 2,783,122

40,185,556 48,089,692

i
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45.02 Financial Risk Management

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s
financial risk management. The responsibility also includes developing and monitoring the Company’s risk
management policies. To assist the Board in discharging its oversight responsibility, management has been
made responsible for identifying, monitoring and managing the Company’s financial risk exposures. The
Company’s exposure to the risks associated with the financial instruments and the risk management policies
and procedures are summarised as follows:

45.03 Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the
other party to incur a financial loss, without taking into account the fair value of any collateral. Concentration
of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are engaged in similar business activities or have
similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected
by changes in economic, political or other conditions.

Credit risk of the Company arises principally from trade debts, loans and advances, and bank balances. The
carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to
credit risk at the reporting date is as follows:

2019-2020 || 2018-2019
Accounts Receivables 175,846,534 133,791,300
Loans and Advances 1,734,052 390,398
Bank balances 13,685,680 7,828,083

191,266,266 142,009,781

—
Z
LLI
>
LLI
—
<C
[
w
—
<
O
Z
<
<
L
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I
—
O
—
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LLI
—
O
Z

The Accounts Receivables are due from customers for sales. The balance from customers are unsecured.
Management assesses the credit quality of customers, taking into account their financial position, past
experience and other factors. For bank balances, financial institutions with strong credit ratings are accepted.
Credit risk on bank balances is limited as these are placed with banks having good credit ratings. Loans to
employees are being adjusted with monthly salary.

45.04 Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. This arises because of the
possibility that the Company could be required to pay its liabilities earlier than expected or would have
difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial liabilities as they fall due. The
following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including interest payments, excluding the impact
of netting agreements:

Financial liabilities

June 30, 2020 Within 1 year 2-5years More than 5yrs Total
Accounts Payables 426,743 - - 426,743
Bank Loan - - - -
Loans & Advances 5,086,025 - - 5,086,025
Liabilities for Expenses 13,794,954 - - 13,794,954
Dividend Payable 11,221,826 - - 11,221,826
Liabilities for WPPF 5,317,890 - - 5,317,890
Liabilities for Providend Fund 4,338,118 - - 4,338,118

40,185,556 - - 40,185,556

AN
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45.05

45.06

45.07

46.00
46.01

46.02

June 30, 2019 Within 1 year 2 -5years More than 5yrs Total
Accounts Payables 1,225,501 - - 1,225,501
Bank Loan 11,267,411 - - 11,267,411
Loans & Advances 3,698,201 - 3,698,201
Liabilities for Expenses 9,863,892 - - 9,863,892
Dividend Payable 14,533,349 - - 14,533,349
Liabilities for WPPF 4,718,216 - - 4,718,216
Liabilities for Providend Fund 2,783,122 - - 2,783,122

48,089,692 - - 48,089,692

The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company'‘s reputation. The Company manages liquidity risk by
maintaining sufficient cash and bank balances and availability of financing through banking arrangements or
other sources.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity
prices will affect the Company‘s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of
market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters while
optimizing returns.

Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Majority of the interest rate risk arises from long and short-term
borrowings from financial institutions. At the reporting date, the company does not hold any interest bearing
financial instrument.

Currency Risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in foreign exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly import of raw material or capital machinery,
if any. However, the company’s import is made through at sight Letter of Credit. Resulting no such risk is
arisen

Operating Segment
These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of single reportable segment.

All non current assets of the Company as at June 30, 2020 are located in Bangladesh.
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PHARMA AIDS LIMITED
345 Segun Bagicha, Dhaka-1000
PROXY FORM

I/We of
being a member of PHARMA AIDS LIMITED

do hereby appoint

Mr./Mrs./Miss. , as my/our Proxy to attend
and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 39" Annual General Meeting of the Company to
be held on Thursday, the 24" December, 2020, at 11:30 AM at Virtual Platform.

As witness my/our hand this 24" day of
December, 2020.
Affix
Tk.20.00
Revenue
Stamp

Register BO/Folio No..
No. of Shares held Date
(Signature of the Proxy) (Signature of the Shareholder)

Note: 1. The Proxy Form duly signed and stamped by Tk. 20.00 (Twenty) must be deposited at the
Company’s Registered Office at 345 Segun Bagicha, Dhaka, at least 48 hours before the
meeting.

2. Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy must be similar with the specimen signature recorded at
the Company’s Share Register/Depository Register.

PHARMA AIDS LIMITED
345 Segun Bagicha, Dhaka-1000
ATTENDANCE SLIP

| do hereby confirm my presence at the 39™ Annual General Meeting of PHARMA AIDS
LIMITED today the 24" December, 2020, at 11:30 am at Virtual Platform, Dhaka-1000.

Name of the Shareholder/ Proxy

Register BO/Folio No.

No. of Shares held Date

(Signature of the Proxy) (Signature of the Shareholder)

N. B. 1. Shareholder/ Proxy is requested to hand over the Attendance Slip at the entrance of the
Meeting Hall.

2. Please note that 39" Annual General Meeting can only by attended by the honourable
shareholders or properly constituted proxy. Therefore, any friend or children accompanying with

any Shareholder or Proxy cannot be allowed into the meeting.

PROXY FORM



PHARMA AIDS LIMITED

345 Segun Bagicha (1st floor), Dhaka
Telephone: +88 02 9337741-43

Email: pal.hinfo@gmail.com
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